
Amendment #4        August 2, 2017 

RFP – Web Design Services for BRITE Bus Transit Services 
 
 

1. What is the reasoning behind CSPDC's preference for WordPress hosting and CMS? 

WordPress has been used successfully for other CSPDC websites, and staff has had positive 

experience with maintaining these websites. 

2. Is there a budget allocated to this project? Can you provide a not to exceed number or range to 

help us determine if this would be a good fit for our solution?  

This information is excluded from mandatory disclosure pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of 

Information Act, Virginia Code Section 2.2-3705.1(12), because it is information relating to the 

negotiation and award of a specific contract where competition or bargaining is involved and 

where the release of such information would adversely affect the bargaining position or 

negotiating strategy of the public body. It is the CSPDC’s opinion that release of any budget 

allocation or cost estimate for budget purposes does not further full and open competition as 

required by FTA regulations. Therefore, the CSPDC declines to provide a budget allocation or not-

to-exceed estimate. 

3. Will the vendor/partner be able to collaborate in determining project milestones with you? Are 

payment terms open for negotiation or does a submission of a bid for this RFP bind the 

vendor/partner to the terms outlined if they are selected? 

The payment terms are those outlined in the RFP.  Project milestones may be refined during 

negotiation with the successful proposer. 

 
  


